Young, Betty (UTC)

From: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Young, Betty (UTC)

Subject: RE: City of Moses Lake/CBRR

Thank you Betty for your inquiry, yes, please use the existing signed “Waiver of Hearing” form you have on file.

Thanks again,
Kim

Kim Yeager
Real Estate Manager/Designated Broker

Iron Horse Real Estate

Railroad Property Management & Land Management

111 University Parkway| Suite 200]| Yakima, WA 98901 |
|P 509.834.2533 | | C 509.388.6602| |F 509.453,9349|
kyeager @ihdllc.com

From: Young, Betty (UTC) [mailto:byoung@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Kim Yeager

Subject: RE: City of Moses Lake/CBRR

Hi Kim — Columbia Basin Railroad originally signed the City of Moses Lake’s application for funding, but later
submitted a letter expressing concern about the project being completed to the required specifications. Does
Columbia Basin now support the project and waiver of hearing? Would you like to have Mr. Kelly sign a new
“Waiver of Hearing” form, or are you okay with using the existing one? (see attached)

Betty

From: Kim Yeager [mailto:kyeager@ihdllc.com]

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:18 PM

To: Mike Moro '

Cc: Shawn O'Brien; Young, Betty (UTC); Tim Marshall; Tim Kelly
Subject: City of Moses Lake/CBRR

Mike,
Please find the attached “approval” by CBRR for Sheet 4 of the Stratford Road Sidewalk Project/TR-150557 for WUTC.

CBRR has sent the full size print back to your office today, 6/8/15, for'further processing.

I'm happy we were able to come to a common ground on this project.



I've copied Betty Young with WUTC on this email, to let her office know that CBRR and City of Moses Lake have worked
together to come to a solution for the Statford Road Sidewalk/RR Crossing.

Thank you for your hard work on this...much appreciated.

-Kim

Kim Yeager
Real Estate Manager/Designated Broker

Iron Horse Real Estate

Railroad Property Management & Land Management

111 University Parkway| Suite 200] Yakima, WA 98901 |
|P 509.834.2533 | |C 509.388.6602| |F 509.453.9349|

kyeager@ihdllc.com
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